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Temple, Jessica

From: Williams, Kristi

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2017 7:30 AM

To: Temple, Jessica; Clem, Sarah

Cc: Wise, Jim

Subject: RE: AR0021717- City of Flippin

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Jessica, the issue I have with this new format is I can only access a “read only” version of the Word doc. That 
means I have to save it as a new doc and resend. I can’t help but think the old way was better when we just 
emailed back to you.  

There are no “in progress” UAAs for the waterbodies listed.  

From: Temple, Jessica  
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 3:12 PM 
To: Clem, Sarah 
Cc: Williams, Kristi; Wise, Jim 
Subject: AR0021717- City of Flippin 

Sarah/Kristi/Jim- 

I have been assigned the renewal for the City of Flippin, AR0021717.  Please let me know if you can not access the form 
on my D drive via the link below.  We weren’t sure if it would work or not, so this can be our trial run.  ☺

D:\office\AR0021717- Flippin\AR0021717_Planning Review_20170406.docx

Thanks, 
Jessica 


